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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 11:01 AM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Teo, Ericweihong

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – GBK655D vs SMR3278Y (OI) on 

D.O.A.: 20/03/2021

Attachments: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICL... (3.86 MB)

Hi, 
 

Please refer to the enclosed request from M/s JusEquity Law Corporation. 

Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 

hours 

 

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.  

Kindly assist to assign Marcus Chua as Single Joint Expert as requested. 
 

 

(Please be informed that OI GIA Report is not available as insured has yet to report the accident) 
 

 

Thanks & Regards, 
 

Divyashni Subramaniam 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster I 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103 
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

 

 

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg <alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 2:51 PM 

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> 

Cc: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBK655D AND SMR3278Y AT 9 BISHAN PLACE 

ON 20 MARCH 2021. 
 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sirs, 
 

Your ref: SMR3278Y 

Our ref: JEQ/210157/0321/IMP 
 

We refer to your email today. 
 

Our client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert. 
 

Mr. Marcus Chua-LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection at the under stated workshop:- 
 

IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE 

25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 

#01-49, Synergy@KB 

Singapore 417800 

Tel: 97489940 Fax: 63467213 

Mr. Shawn Tan 

 

With Regards 

  
Alfred Ng   
Executive 

Legal Division 
On behalf of Mr. David Siow 
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation  
No. 133 New Bridge Road  
Chinatown Point 
#10-03 Singapore 059413  
Tel : 6536 9339 
Fax: 6536 5368 

  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential 
information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender. 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


